
▪ In the 19th century the palace has new 
rehabilitation carried out by Francisco de Melo 
da Cunha de Mendonça e Meneses.

▪ 1524: D. Manuel King of Portugal, offers the 
house to the navigator Tristão da Cunha.

▪ 1640: The group of Portuguese who 
restored the independence uses the house for 
secret meetings.

▪ 1755: The palace was not destroyed by the 
earthquake.
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▪ Important palace, example of the architecture of the 18th century.

▪ Has always been a family residence, however, recently has been 
rented for large events.

▪ Attached plot of land with permission for hotel construction in 
terraces, with 140 rooms - view over the river.

Investment

17.000.000€

AMI 12658


